
 

 

 
  

 

 
DATE: September 6, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 
 

SUBJECT: Approve Consolidated Application and Reporting (CARS) 2023-2024 Application 

for Funding 
 

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Review and approve the selections for the application for funding through the 2023-2024 Consolidated 

Application and Reporting (CARS). 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District is required to review and receive approval of the Application 

for Funding Selection on the Consolidated Application and Reporting (CARS) system, from the Board of 

Education. The data has been entered and certified for the 2023-2024 school year. 
 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  

⎯ 2023-24 Consolidated Application 

⎯ 2023-24 Application for Funding 

⎯ 2023-2024 CARS Definitions 


